

SCHOLARSHIPS INTERNSHIPS FELLOWSHIPS

Welcome to the Guide to Gants-Scholarship Edition!

I am honored to represent the 7th Congressional District of Alabama. It is my top priority to provide you with the information needed to ensure that every student has the resources needed to reach their God-given potential.

With the cost of college tuition at an all-time high, securing scholarships and other means of financial assistance is more important than ever before.

I am thrilled to provide information to students and parents, by identifying available scholarships, internships, and fellowships.

The Guide to Grants-Scholarship Edition is also a resource for institutions of higher education to provide financial opportunities for students, by submitting information to our grants department at Hillary.Beard@mail.house.gov

This guide will include links to agencies and resources to help make your search for financial education assistance more successful.

Stay up to date with the latest information at http://sewell.house.gov Please continue to let us know when grants/scholarships are awarded, especially if you found the opportunities in the *Guide to Grants*.

For more information, please visit our website at http://sewell.house.gov. To subscribe to *Guide to Grants*, sign up on our website or call us at 205.254.1960.



SCHOLARSHIP ALERT!

Golden Door Scholars

Golden Door awards large scholarships to high performing students with DACA, TPS, or undocumented students

who meet the newly expanded eligibility criteria. Strong preference will be given to applicants who have high financial need and are interested in pursuing one of the following career paths: software engineering, nursing,

data analytics, business analytics, and digital marketing. Popular majors that align with these career paths include

math, statistics, economics, computer science, data science, etc.

Applicants must have DACA, TPS or be undocumented, meaning currently not have lawful status in the US with

a minimum 3.0 GPA and must be able to demonstrate significant financial need. Applicants should be taking advanced or challenging high school classes, be driven to excel and help others succeed, have held leadership

positions or is involved in the community and be actively applying for a variety of scholarships.

Amount: \$30,000

Deadline: October 1, 2023

Coca-Cola Scholars Program Scholarship

The Coca-Cola Scholars Program scholarship is an achievement-based scholarship awarded to students in their final year of high school. Students are recognized for their capacity to lead and serve, as well as their commitment

to making a significant impact on their schools and communities. 150 Coca-Cola Scholars are selected each year

to receive this \$20,000 scholarship.

Applicants must be: Current high school (or home-schooled) students attending a school in the U.S. (or select DoD schools) who will graduate during the current/coming academic school year; U.S. Citizens, U.S. Nationals,

U.S. Permanent Residents, Refugees, Asylees, Cuban-Haitian Entrants, or Humanitarian Parolees - based on the guidelines utilized by U.S. Department of Education for Federal Financial Aid eligibility; Expecting to receive

their high school diploma during the academic year the scholarship is awarded; Planning to pursue a degree at an accredited U.S. post-secondary institution; and Able to verify a minimum overall B/3.0 GPA in high school

coursework.

Amount: \$20,000

Deadline: October 2, 2023

<u>Congressional Black Caucus Foundation</u> <u>Scholarships/Fellowships/Internships</u>

CBCF Fellowship Program

Congressional and NREI Fellows are placed in the Senate, House of Representatives and other select offices to become the next generation of leaders in public service. The program is an intensive 12-month policy training and leadership development program which enables Fellows to receive hands-on public policy training as full-time legislative aides and policy analysts. CBCF Fellowship discipline areas include Health, Cybersecurity, Aerospace/Defense, Diversity & Technology, Finance & Economics, Foreign Policy, Energy, Environment Sustainability, and more. Applicants of all backgrounds will be considered for this opportunity.

Amount: \$60,000-\$70,000

NREI John R. Lewis Social Justice Policy Fellowship

The NREI John R. Lewis Social Justice Policy Fellowship is a Congressional Black Caucus Foundation, Inc. (CBCF) program designed to give young, Black professionals the opportunity to work in Congress and with the Foundation to address social justice and racial equity issues that affect the Black community. Distinguished by two six-month rotations, Social Justice Fellows are placed in the U.S. Congress with Congressional Black Caucus members and the CBCF's Center for Policy Analysis and Research (CPAR) for a total of 12 months.

Fellows produce social justice policy research and analysis on topics that include, but not limited to, criminal justice reform, education, community/economic development, health equity, and civil rights. While working in Congressional Black Caucus member offices, Fellows gain invaluable legislative experience as they engage in the development of public policy initiatives, attend briefings, conduct research, write speeches, and develop rapport with key leaders all in the areas of social justice. In the Center for Policy Analysis and Research, Fellows work under the NREI Director and in cooperation with other stakeholders to conduct policy analysis, research, and data collection with the goal to disseminate research findings and relevant information to advance NREI's mission. Fellows during their term may also organize social justice forums and brain trusts, serve as an expert in their field, and produce issue briefs, fact sheets and other publications related to social justice.

Amount: \$70,000

Table of Contents

SCHOLARSHIP ALERT!	<u>2</u>
Golden Door Scholars	
Coca-Cola Scholars Program Scholarship	2
Congressional Black Caucus Foundation Scholarships/Fellowships/Internships	3
CBCF Fellowship Program	
NREI John R. Lewis Social Justice Policy Fellowship	
TALLE COME TO LET US SOCIAL CASCICE TOMES, TEMPORITY	
Section I MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	<u>5</u>
National Assistance	6
	_
Local Assistance in your area	<u>5</u>
College and University Specific Resources	<u>5</u>
END MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES SECTION	<u>7</u>
Section II SCHOLARSHIPS / FINANCIAL AID / AWARDS	<u>8</u>
September Scholarships	<u>8</u>
John Conley Ethics Essay Contest	
Marshall Scholarship	8
Lemelson-MIT Student Prize	9
George J. Mitchell Shcolarship	9
AOTF Scholarship	10
D.O.O.R.S Diversification Of Our Research Scientists	10
John J. Nelson Sr. Legacy Scholarship	10
\$1,000 Essay Writing Scholarship Contest	11
AASA Education Administration Scholarship	11
Creative Biolabs Scholarship Program	11
Heartfelt Dreams Foundation Nursing Scholarship	
John Grossheim Memorial Scholarship	12
Justice Solutions Group Future Mentors Scholarship	12

Live Poets Society of New Jersey - National High School Poetry Contest	13
Plains Anthropology Society Native American Student Award	13
The Home Depot Foundation Path to Pro Scholarship	13
Veterans United Foundation Scholarships	14
October Scholarships	
ATE Ballistic Helmet Scholarship Fund	15
AWWA Academic Achievement Awards	15
AWWA Academic Achievement Awards	15
Golden Door Scholars	16
Good Samaritan Foundation Scholarships	16
HACU AIFS Scholarship	17
Home School Scholars Scholarship	17
Humans of Dementia	18
Lithuanian Foundation Scholarship	18
Students With A Heart Foundation Scholarship	19
Association for Iron & Steel Technology Scholarships	19
Coca-Cola Scholars Program Scholarship	20
Gen.G Foundation Scholarship	20
Rhodes Scholarship	21
Pivotal Essay Contest	21
TMCF Lowe's Emergency Scholarship	22
Dr Pepper Tuition Giveaway	22
BEA Awards	23
Stantec Equity & Diversity Scholarship	23
Scholarship Resources	24
Financial Aid	24
EARCA (Earl Anglisetion for Endowl Student Aid)	24
FAFSA (Free Application for Federal Student Aid)	<u>24</u>
Federal Aid Website	24
Fellowship Search	
National Endowment for the Humanities	24

Section I MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

National Assistance

988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline

National Alliance on Mental Health (NAMI)

Local Assistance in your area

Alabama 211

Alabama Department of Mental Health

College and University Specific Resources

Air University

Alabama State University

Auburn University at Montgomery

Birmingham School of Law

Birmingham-Southern College

Community College of the Air Force

Faulkner University

Trenholm State Community College

Huntingdon College

Jefferson State Community College

Lawson State Community College

Marion Military Institute

Miles College

Samford University

Shelton State Community College

The University of Alabama

University of Alabama at Birmingham

University of West Alabama

END MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES SECTION

Section II SCHOLARSHIPS / FINANCIAL AID / AWARDS

September Scholarships

John Conley Ethics Essay Contest

Each spring, the AMA Journal of Ethics poses a question in ethics and professionalism as the topic for the contest. Essays are judged on clarity of writing, responsiveness to questions posed in the essay prompt, and applicability to decisions presented in the case.

The author of the best essay receives a prize of \$5,000. The author of the winning essay is typically contacted within six weeks of the submission deadline and must be willing, if needed, to revise the essays at the request of AMA Journal of Ethics editorial staff in order to have the work published in the journal. Essays must not exceed 1,500 words, excluding references. Essays must be submitted by a single author in Times New Roman 12 with 1.5 spacing. Essays must be submitted in a Microsoft Word document file attached to an e-mail to the scholarship administrator.

Amount: \$5.000

Deadline: September 22, 2023

Marshall Scholarship

The Marshall Scholarship is intended for candidates who have the potential to excel as scholars, as leaders and as contributors to improved UK-US understanding. The selection criteria are divided into three equally weighted categories: Academic Merit; Leadership Potential; and Ambassadorial Potential.

To be eligible for a Marshall Scholarship, candidates must: Be citizens of the United States of America (at the time they apply for a scholarship); (By the time they take up their scholarship i.e. September) hold their first undergraduate degree from an accredited four-year college or university in the United States; Have obtained a grade point average of not less than 3.7 on their undergraduate degree at the time of application; Have graduated from their first undergraduate college or university after April 2020; Not have studied for, or hold a degree or degree-equivalent qualification from a British University or GCSE or A Levels taken at school in the UK.

Amount: \$85,000

Deadline: September 22, 2023

Lemelson-MIT Student Prize

The Lemelson-MIT Student Prize is an invention competition recognizing outstanding teams of undergraduates and individual graduate students across the country for their tested prototypes of tech-based inventions in healthcare, food and agriculture, transportation, and consumer devices. Eligibility: -Must be a full-time, matriculated, degree-seeking student in the upcoming spring semester at a U.S. college or university. Postdocs, audit students, and alumni are not eligible. -Undergraduate Team Prize: Be an undergraduate student-founded and led team of two - five students with the majority of team members being undergraduate students.

All team members must be actively enrolled at a U.S. college or university. Individual undergraduate students cannot apply without a team. The student completing the application should be one of the undergraduate cofounders/leaders. Undergraduate teams apply to one prize category with a tested prototype of their single invention. -Individual Graduate Prize: Individual graduate students must have tested prototypes of at least two inventions to be eligible for the competition. Graduate students choose a primary invention from their portfolio and apply to the prize category that best matches the field/industry of their primary invention. Their second and additional (more than two, if applicable) inventions do not need to be in the same field as the primary invention. There is no Graduate Team prize. -Serve as an inspiration to young people through creativity, outreach or mentoring activities -Be a named inventor on all inventions entered into the competition -Consider environmental sustainability as an important factor in their inventive work

Amount: \$15.000

Deadline: September 25, 2023

George J. Mitchell Shcolarship

The Senator George J. Mitchell Scholarship Program is an initiative of the US-Ireland Alliance. The Scholarship is a nationally competitive post-graduate award for twelve Mitchell Scholars to pursue one year of study in Ireland and Northern Ireland. The George J. Mitchell Scholarship Program, named to honor the former US Senator's pivotal contribution to the Northern Ireland peace process, is designed to introduce and connect generations of future American leaders to the island of Ireland, while recognizing and fostering intellectual achievement, leadership, and a commitment to community and public service.

Up to twelve Mitchell Scholars between the ages of 18 and 30 are chosen annually for one year of postgraduate study in any discipline offered by institutions of higher learning in Ireland and Northern Ireland. Applicants are judged on academic excellence, a record of outstanding leadership, and a sustained commitment to community and public service. The Mitchell Scholarship Program provides tuition, accommodation, a stipend for living expenses and travel.

Amount: \$27,000

Deadline: September 28, 2023

AOTF Scholarship

The AOTF is offering scholarships to graduates studying occupational therapy. Applicants must be currently enrolled as a full-time student at an AOTA accredited or developing professional level (master's or OTD) or occupational therapy assistant (OTA) program, and have completed at least one year of occupational therapy specific course work. If you are studying to become an occupational therapy assistant, you must be in your final year to be eligible. Winners are notified in April.

Amount: \$5,000

Deadline: September 29, 2023

D.O.O.R.S Diversification Of Our Research Scientists

The BioPharmaceutical Technology Center Institute (BTCI) and Promega Diversification of Our Research Scientists (DOORS) Award is available to individuals who are at least 18 years old and are a researcher or scientist that is currently enrolled in a life science undergraduate program in their junior or senior year of study.

The goal of the Diversification of Our Research Scientists (D.O.O.R.S) Scholarship, presented by the BioPharmaceutical Technology Center Institute in partnership with Promega, is to recognize and empower underrepresented students in STEM by offering a \$5,000 award that can be used towards resources to support tuition and fees required for enrollment or attendance at an educational institution. This includes fees, books, supplies, and equipment required for courses at an educational institution.

Amount: \$5,000

Deadline: September 29, 2023

John J. Nelson Sr. Legacy Scholarship

The John J. Nelson Sr. Legacy Scholarship is open to undergraduate students of African American descent who are currently enrolled in a U.S. not-for-profit CIDA- or NASAD-accredited interior design or NAAB-accredited architecture program. Students must submit a 3-to-5 minute video articulating how the power of design has already impacted their life, and how they will proactively leverage their career in design to positively impact their future clients and community.

The John J. Nelson Sr. Legacy Scholarship Fund was created to support and nurture African American interior design and architecture students while promoting diversity and access in education. Nelson is a known champion of design education, diversity, and unfettered access to education. This scholarship was established by Nelson in partnership with the IIDA Foundation in 2019.

Amount: \$10.000

Deadline: September 29, 2023

\$1,000 Essay Writing Scholarship Contest

The Cornwall Alliance for the Stewardship of Creation is hosting an essay contest for high school juniors and seniors and college students to earn scholarship money! To enter the contest, write a 750-1,000-word essay

answering the following prompt in Chicago or MLA style: Examine a piece of legislature in your local community, either proposed or in effect, and explain its consequences on the economy, creation, and the people who live in your area. Examine the worldview, assumptions, and solutions employed by the bill's sponsors.

Identify any errors in these three categories and how they affect the legislation.

Your response should be between 750 and 1,00 words with proper citations, including a clear citation of the piece of legislation to which you refer. To submit your essay, complete the form below. Essays submitted become the

property of the Cornwall Alliance, which, if it publishes them or arranges for their publication, shall identify their

authors.

Amount: \$1,000

Deadline: September 30, 2023

AASA Education Administration Scholarship

AASA's Educational Administration Scholarships were created to provide incentive, honor and financial

assistance to outstanding graduate students in school administration who intend to make the school superintendency a career. Top graduate students in educational administration receive a scholarship from AASA,

The School Superintendents Association. The applicant must be recommended by the chair of the School of

Education in which the applicant is currently enrolled.

The American Association of School Administrators is the leading educational administration organization in the USA. It honors and aids graduate students to achieve an administration role in a school or college - including for

those wishing to train to be school principals and secretaries. It is one of the country's oldest scholarship awards having been founded in 1949. The scholarships are given in honor of AASA's former executive directors.

Amount: \$2,500

Deadline: September 30, 2023

Creative Biolabs Scholarship Program

Applicants must be enrolled as a freshman, undergraduate, graduate, or Ph.D. student at an accredited college or

university. Must major in a science-related field such as Biology, Biochemistry, Chemistry, and Molecular

Biology. Must earn a cumulative average grade of a B (3.0 GPA). The winner will be asked to submit a video recording of a scholarship acceptance speech. For more information or to apply, please visit the scholarship provider's website.

Amount: \$1,000

Deadline: September 30, 2023

Heartfelt Dreams Foundation Nursing Scholarship

Heartfelt Dreams Foundation is pleased to be able to provide financial assistance to very deserving cardiac nurses as they pursue advancing their careers in nursing to better care for congenital heart defect patients. Each academic year, Heartfelt Dreams Foundation will award a \$5,000 scholarship to a deserving hospital-based cardiac care nurse or nursing student pursuing a career in cardiac care based on a competitive application process. Nurses or nursing students wishing to apply for the Heartfelt Dreams Foundation Academic Nursing Scholarship are invited to complete the application form on our website.

Amount: \$5,000

Deadline: September 30, 2023

John Grossheim Memorial Scholarship

The John Grossheim Memorial Scholarship's primary preference is to employees and their dependents of FMA Outside Processors Council (OPC) member companies. Nuts, Bolts & Thingamajigs awards scholarships to students majoring in programs that lead to careers in manufacturing. Scholarships are awarded twice a year, in the spring and in the fall. Applicants must have a 3.0 GPA (or an 85% competency score) and be currently enrolled in or entering a university engineering program, or related field. Students must have a 3.0 GPA for university studies or a 2.5 GPA for two-year technical school studies at the time of application. Primary preference to employees and their dependents of FMA Outside Processors Council (OPC) member companies.

Amount: \$3,500

Deadline: September 30, 2023

Justice Solutions Group Future Mentors Scholarship

Applicants must be enrolled, or due to be enrolled, as a full-time student at an accredited college or university for the semester they are applying. Applicants are not required to have a minimum GPA. Domestic, international, and undocumented students may apply. Students attending online universities are welcome to apply. The

scholarship funds will be sent via check to the college or university. Funds are to be applied to qualified college expenses (including tuition, fees, books, and on-campus room and board) for the current academic year.

Please submit an essay between 800 and 1500 words on mentorship. Please respond to these questions in your essay: (1) How you believe mentorship can benefit future generations? (2) Have you ever had a mentor or acted as a mentee? (3) Feel free to include Big Brother or Big Sister programs, influential teachers or role-models, and any other relationships that have enriched your life. Also included must be proof of enrollment or an acceptance letter in an accredited university (a recent transcript, acceptance letter or tuition bill will suffice).

Amount: \$2.500

Deadline: September 30, 2023

Live Poets Society of New Jersey – National High School Poetry Contest

All U.S. high school students are eligible to enter the poetry contest. That eligibility is continuous until June 30 of their senior year. Poems must be 20 lines or less (title and spaces between stanzas do not count), unpublished, the sole work of the entrant, and not be entered in any other concurrent contest. Only poems written in the English language can be judged. Foreign phrases are acceptable only with a translation provided. Only one poem per poet may be entered during any 90-day span. Estimated deadlines for each quarterly publication vary.

Amount: \$500

Deadline: September 30, 2023

Plains Anthropology Society Native American Student Award

Applicants must be Native Americans who are full or part-time graduate or undergraduate students in anthropology or archaeology, taking specific coursework or research covering Great Plains anthropology or Native American Studies. Graduate nominees must be engaged in research that relates to some aspect of the Great Plains, but do not need to be attending a university located on the Great Plains.

Amount: \$1,000

Deadline: September 30, 2023

The Home Depot Foundation Path to Pro Scholarship

To be eligible for the Home Depot Foundation's Path to Pro Scholarship, applicants must: be a high school senior, high school graduate or have a GED equivalent; plan to enroll, or be enrolled, in an approved trade-related

program at an accredited two-year school (technical/vocational school or college) in the United States; not be an employee or dependent of an employee of the The Home Depot; and pursue a degree focused on carpentry, electrical, HVAC, plumbing or construction management. This is offered quarterly, so deadlines will vary. Winners will be notified approximately four weeks after the application deadline.

Amount: \$2,000

Deadline: September 30, 2023

Veterans United Foundation Scholarships

To qualify for the Veterans United Foundation Scholarships, you must meet one of the following conditions: be a veteran with a 100% service-connected disability; be a surviving spouse of a deceased servicemember from a service-related death; or be a surviving child of a deceased servicemember from a service-related death. In addition, applicants must: be currently enrolled or planning to enroll in an accredited college or university for the upcoming semester; be pursuing an associate's, bachelor's, graduate, post-graduate or doctoral degree; and provide necessary documentation.

Amount: Varies

Deadline: September 30, 2023

October Scholarships

ATE Ballistic Helmet Scholarship Fund

The ATE Ballistic Helmet Scholarship Fund give scholarships to those who are pursuing a degree in one of the many law enforcement fields. Applicants must be pursuing careers in the fields of law enforcement full time and must be accepted for full-time enrollment at an accredited two-year American university, and seek to become a

police officer. Students should include an official high school transcript signed by their guidance counselor.

Deadlines vary, depending on when the applicant is applying for.

Amount: \$1,000

Deadline: October 1, 2023

AWWA Academic Achievement Awards

The Academic Achievement Award encourages academic excellence by recognizing contributions made by students and academicians in the field of public water supply. All masters theses and doctoral dissertations that are relevant to the water supply industry are eligible. The manuscript must reflect the work of a single author and be submitted during the competition year in which it was submitted for the degree. Winners are announced by

April.

Amount: \$3,000

Deadline: October 1, 2023

AWWA Academic Achievement Awards

To support our mission, the Chicago Culinary Museum and Chef's Hall of Fame offers two scholarships annually for tuition to students currently enrolled in an accredited Culinary or Hospitality Management program. The scholarship award will have an annual value of up to \$500 for an accredited Culinary or Hospitality Management

program. Our goal is to preserve the past and develop the future of culinary achievements in the great City of

Chicago and America.

The award will be based upon an evaluation of academic achievement with a minimum GPA of 3.0 on a 4.0 scale (previous year), participation in school activities, community involvement, an essay written by the applicant, a letter of recommendation written on the applicant's behalf, and demonstrated financial need of the student applying for The Chicago Culinary Museum and Chef's Hall of Fame scholarship.

Amount: \$500

Deadline: October 1, 2023

Golden Door Scholars

Golden Door awards large scholarships to high performing students with DACA, TPS, or undocumented students who meet the newly expanded eligibility criteria. Strong preference will be given to applicants who have high financial need and are interested in pursuing one of the following career paths: software engineering, nursing, data analytics, business analytics, and digital marketing. Popular majors that align with these career paths include math, statistics, economics, computer science, data science, etc.

Applicants must have DACA, TPS or be undocumented, meaning currently not have lawful status in the US with a minimum 3.0 GPA and must be able to demonstrate significant financial need. Applicants should be taking advanced or challenging high school classes, be driven to excel and help others succeed, have held leadership positions or is involved in the community and be actively applying for a variety of scholarships.

Amount: \$30,000

Deadline: October 1, 2023

Good Samaritan Foundation Scholarships

Good Samaritan Foundation is honored to award an average of \$30,000 annually in financial support to local scholars. With eight scholarship funds available, the Foundation is able to provide much needed assistance to support graduating seniors, undergraduate or graduate students, medical students, and Good Samaritan employees as they work to attain their educational goals. Applicants should be pursuing degrees in various fields of health care.

Specific criteria will differ by each individual scholarship. To be eligible for any of the awards, applicants must reside or originally be from the 11 counties that Good Samaritan serves. For applicants attending an accredited college or university, a scholarship requirement is to maintain a 3.0 GPA. Besides the application, applicants must also submit: three reference letters (an academic reference and two additional letters of recommendation from

their pastor, colleagues, professional peers, etc.); a copy of acceptance into a degree program or conference information; official transcripts; and an essay (250-word minimum) explaining why they are choosing their specified degree and their career plans. Scholarships applications will be reviewed biyearly.

Amount: Varies

Deadline: October 1, 2023

HACU AIFS Scholarship

Awards will be given in conjunction with the HACU (Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities) advisory board. Hispanic students who attend a HACU member institution are eligible for this scholarship. This scholarship offers up to 50% off program fee for a semester or summer program. The completed scholarship and program applications must be postmarked or sent via email by the specified deadlines. Deadlines vary, depending on when the student is applying for.

Amount: Varies

Deadline: October 1, 2023

Home School Scholars Scholarship

Our mission is to help exemplary home schoolers to pursue a college education. For that reason, we provide scholarships to help applicants from home schools to help with the cost of college.

Applicants must be a senior in a home school and applying to a two or four year college. Three \$500 scholarships will be awarded to the top applicants that best demonstrate intellectual vitality and curiosity. Write a 500 to 800 word essay as to how home schooling has helped you to pursue intellectual vitality. Submit a letter of recommendation from an academic teacher. Letters must come directly from recommender.

Amount: \$500

Deadline: October 1, 2023

Humans of Dementia

There are two categories: written and photo. HFC awards three scholarships in each category to high school and

college students in the U.S. and Canada for a total of 12 awards.

Written Story-telling Guidelines: In 750 words or less, use your storytelling skills to profile someone who has or had Alzheimer's disease or another dementia. Carve out time to conduct an interview or two. Record the

conversations you have! This will allow you to more easily recall quotes and anecdotes -- just be sure to inform

people that you're doing so!

Photo Story-telling Guidelines: Your image(s) may encompass any angle/subject related to Alzheimer's disease or dementia – living with the disease, caregiving, treatment, science, etc. This can be candid, portraiture,

environmental portrait, documentary, double exposure, still-life (loved one's objects). You can submit color or

black & white; film or digital; smartphone or camera.

You can submit up to three (3) single images. Entrants will be judged on a single image only. Still images only

(no video or multi-media).

Amount: \$1,500

Deadline: October 1, 2023

Lithuanian Foundation Scholarship

The Lithuanian Foundation believes that students who are active in their community are developing leadership skills that will benefit them and those around them in the future. Applicants must be full-time students of Lithuanian heritage pursuing undergraduate and graduate degrees. Priority is given to students studying outside

the borders of Lithuania, especially to those who are members of the Lithuanian Foundation, Inc, and to students

studying or doing research in Lithuanian linguistics, literature, folklore or history.

Amount: \$7,500

Deadline: October 1, 2023

Students With A Heart Foundation Scholarship

Applicants for the Students With A Heart Foundation Scholarship must have a minimum GPA of 3.0, be U.S. citizens or permanent residents and submit a personal statement of no more than 2,000 words and no fewer than 500 words, describing what obstacles they have had to overcome due to their cardiac disease or deformities. Application period begins July 1st and ends October 1st. Applications will be reviewed on a rolling basis.

Amount: \$6,000

Deadline: October 1, 2023

Association for Iron & Steel Technology Scholarships

Applicants of the Association for Iron & Steel Technology Scholarships should be students majoring in engineering, engineering technology, computer science, data science, safety or industrial hygiene programs. Applications will be accepted from university freshmen, sophomore and junior applicants, and university seniors planning to attend graduate school. Applicant must be enrolled full-time in a four-year undergraduate (minimum of 12 credits) or graduate program (minimum of 8 credits) at an accredited North American university. An applicant working full-time does not qualify. Applicant should have a minimum cumulative GPA of 2.5 on a 4.0 scale. Application, essay and recommendation letter should express a strong interest in the iron and steel industry. Applicants must be a citizen of an USMCA country (USA, Canada, Mexico).

The top-scoring applicant of all received will be awarded the Premier Scholarship, a one-year scholarship of \$12,000 with a paid summer internship (summer preceding the scholarship). Applicant must commit to a paid summer internship at a North American steel-related company and must be a citizen of the United States, Canada or Mexico, and may need to relocate for the internship period. Upon selection, AIST will assist in internship placement; however, applicants are encouraged to seek information from steel companies at career/job events and may, at any time, accept an internship or co-op at a steel producing company or industry supplier. If an internship is self-placed by the recipient, the internship will need to be pre-approved. Please contact AIST for approval prior to accepting a self-placed internship. Acceptance of an internship at a company not specifically related to steel manufacturing will automatically disqualify the applicant.

Amount: \$12,000

Deadline: October 2, 2023

Coca-Cola Scholars Program Scholarship

The Coca-Cola Scholars Program scholarship is an achievement-based scholarship awarded to students in their

final year of high school. Students are recognized for their capacity to lead and serve, as well as their commitment to making a significant impact on their schools and communities. 150 Coca-Cola Scholars are selected each year

to receive this \$20,000 scholarship.

Applicants must be: Current high school (or home-schooled) students attending a school in the U.S. (or select

DoD schools) who will graduate during the current/coming academic school year; U.S. Citizens, U.S. Nationals, U.S. Permanent Residents, Refugees, Asylees, Cuban-Haitian Entrants, or Humanitarian Parolees - based on the

guidelines utilized by U.S. Department of Education for Federal Financial Aid eligibility; Expecting to receive their high school diploma during the academic year the scholarship is awarded; Planning to pursue a degree at an

accredited U.S. post-secondary institution; and Able to verify a minimum overall B/3.0 GPA in high school

coursework.

Amount: \$20,000

Deadline: October 2, 2023

Gen.G Foundation Scholarship

Undergraduate students of all majors interested in gaming, esports, entrepreneurship, journalism or content

creation, including international students, enrolled in a 4-year US university or college can apply for the Gen.G Foundation Scholarship. To apply, you must submit proof of enrollment. Proof of enrollment can include one of the following: A) transcript (unofficial transcript is acceptable), B) a letter from your college or university stating

your enrollment status, or C) proof that you have accepted an offer to attend an eligible college/university starting

on or before the middle of September.

If you are offered this scholarship, you can check the website and a notification email will be sent with instructions

to proceed. You will receive a notification on your status by September 1 if you are not selected. The funds will go directly to your school, and we will coordinate with you and your university. The scholarship is a one-year grant, and you must be enrolled full-time to receive it. The Gen.G Foundation's mission is to develop talented

young gamers who can lead the industry's next generation.

Amount: \$10,000

Deadline: October 2, 2023

Rhodes Scholarship

Each year 32 young students from the United States are selected as Rhodes Scholars, through a decentralized process representing the 50 states, the District of Columbia, and the U.S. territories. Applicants from more than

320 American colleges and universities have been selected as Rhodes Scholars.

These outstanding students are selected from a pool of candidates nominated by their colleges and universities.

Each candidate must supply he state or territory in which you will have received at least two years of college training and a bachelor's degree before 1 October in the year of admission and the state or territory in which they were legally resident on 15 April in the year of application. Applicants should be aware that selection committees

are instructed to verify legal residence Applicants should be aware that selection committees are instructed to

verify legal residence. They commence their studies at Oxford the following October, widely across the

University's academic disciplines. Applications run from early July until the deadline.

Amount: \$140,000

Deadline: October 4, 2023

Pivotal Essay Contest

We live at a pivotal moment in history. Society must grapple with urgent challenges and the rapid development

of transformative technologies. Our choices now will shape humanity's long-term future. It is in this context that Pivotal, in partnership with the Global Priorities Institute at Oxford University, is proud to announce a global

essay contest focused on the world's most pressing problems.

With \$25,000 in prizes, a panel of world-class judges, and no entry fee, this contest provides an unparalleled

opportunity for young minds to engage with critical global issues. To aid in their exploration, participants may also request a free copy of William MacAskill's "What We Owe The Future," a seminal work that dives into our responsibilities to future generations. Essays will be evaluated on depth of knowledge, writing style, originality

of arguments, and depth and quality of analysis.

Amount: \$25,000

Deadline: October 10, 2023

TMCF Lowe's Emergency Scholarship

The Thurgood Marshall College Fund (TMCF) and Lowe's are proud to offer financial assistance to outstanding

students attending one of TMCF's member-schools that include 47 publicly-supported Historically Black Colleges and Universities (HBCUs) and Predominantly Black Institutions (PBIs). Sixty scholars will be selected

to receive a scholarship for the upcoming academic school year. Selected students must be in good academic standing but at risk of not returning or graduating from college due to an outstanding financial need and/or

emergency situation that leads to a financial aid crisis.

To be eligible, applicants must: be enrolled full-time as a sophomore, junior or senior at a TMCF member-school

during the upcoming school year; have a cumulative grade point average of 3.0; have an unpaid school balance between \$500-\$7,500; be able to demonstrate leadership abilities; be able to demonstrate financial need; be a U.S.

Citizen or legal permanent resident with a valid permanent resident card or passport stamped I-551; and must not

have previously received the Lowe's Scholarship.

Amount: Varies

Deadline: October 10, 2023

Dr Pepper Tuition Giveaway

Students between the ages of 18 and 24 can enter for a chance to compete on the field at a Conference Champ

Game to make your dreams come true. Every year, eager participants submit a heartfelt video sharing their educational aspirations and explaining why they're the ideal recipients of the Dr Pepper Tuition Giveaway. These

videos serve as a platform to voice their passion, commitment, and future goals.

Finalists get the unique opportunity to showcase their skills in a thrilling halftime event during major college

football games. They must throw footballs into a giant Dr Pepper can to receive a significant amount of tuition

money!

Amount: \$100,000

Deadline: October 11, 2023

BEA Awards

The BEA Awards are offered to students who are pursuing careers in the radio industry. The applicant should be

able to show substantial evidence of superior academic performance and potential to be an outstanding radio or audio media professional. There should be compelling evidence that the applicant possesses high integrity and a

well-articulated sense of personal and professional responsibility.

The Broadcast Education Association (BEA) is the premier international academic media organization, driving insights, excellence in media production, and career advancement for educators, students, and professionals. The

association's publications, annual convention, web-based programs, and regional district activities provide opportunities for juried production competition and presentation of current scholarly research related to aspects

of the electronic media. These areas include media audiences, economics, law and policy, regulation, news,

management, aesthetics, social effects, history, and criticism, among others.

Amount: Varies

Deadline: October 13, 2023

Stantec Equity & Diversity Scholarship

The number of scholarships awarded will be based on the specific needs articulated by applicants, and the award values will be a variable range between \$1,500 and \$10,000. Additionally, there will be up to 10 paid internships

(locations to be confirmed annually) available to applicants. The Stantec Equity & Diversity Scholarship is part of a broader commitment to equity, diversity, and inclusion in our organization. We know that we must increase our focus on building the future talent pipeline and find more ways to support underrepresented populations in

our industry. This scholarship program is just one example of our commitment to break through barriers to have

an impact.

Amount: \$10,000

Deadline: October 13, 2023

Scholarship Resources

- HBCU Scholarship Directory
- Alabama's Scholarship and Grant Programs
- Alabama Scholarships
- Nerd Wallet
- Fast Web
- Scholarship Experts
- United Negro College Fund

Financial Aid

FAFSA (Free Application for Federal Student Aid) Federal Aid Website

Fellowship Search

National Endowment for the Humanities

Fellowships support individuals pursuing advanced research that is of value to humanities scholars, general audiences, or both. Recipients usually produce articles, monographs, books, digital materials, archaeological site reports, translations, editions, or other scholarly resources in the humanities. Projects may be at any stage of development.